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EMPLOYEE RIGHTS ON GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS

THIS ESTABLISHMENT IS PERFORMING GOVERNMENT CONTRACT
WORK SUBJECT TO:(CHECK ONE)

ISERVICE CONTRACT ACT (SCA)
(JPUBLIC CONTRACTS ACT (PCA)

Your rate must be no less than the federal minimum wage established by the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). A higher rate may be

certain posting and notice requirements as a condition of retaining their contract. This poster communicates | s & ;:f' TN
your rights as an employee under the provisions of relevant federal contract laws, while demonstrating good- 3
faith compliance in your employer’s human resource policies and hiring practices. ﬁ /
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Este empleador participa en E-Verify y proporcionara
al gobierno federal la informaciéon de su Formulario |-9
para confirmar que usted esta autorizado para trabajar
en los EE.UU..

Si E-Verify no puede confirmar que usted esta
autorizado para trabajar, este empleador esta
requerido a darle instrucciones por escrito y una
oportunidad de contactar al Departamento de
Seguridad Nacional (DHS) o a la Administracion del
Seguro Social (SSA) para que pueda empezar a
resolver el problema antes de que el empleador pueda
tomar cualquier accién en su contra, incluyendo la
terminacion de su empleo.

required for SCA contracts if a wage determination applies. Such wage determination will be posted as an attachment to this notice.

FRINGE BENEFITS SCA wage determinations may require fringe benefit payments (or a cash equivalent). PCA contracts do not require fringe benefits.

This employer participates in E-Verify and will
provide the federal government with your
Form I-9 information to confirm that you are
authorized to work in the U.S.

OVERTIME PAY You must be paid 1.5 times your basic rate of pay for all hours worked over 40 in a week. There are some exceptions.

CHILD LABOR No person under 16 years of age may be employed on a PCA contract.

If E-Verify cannot confirm that you are
authorized to work, this employer is required
to give you written instructions and an

o U HAv E T H E R I G H T To opportunity to contact Department of

Al - ” Homeland Security (DHS) or Social Security

_— WORK; Fesolve the iseus before the employer can
DON’T LET ANYONE TAKE IT AWAY

take any action against you, including
terminating your employment.

The law can be complicated. Call IER to get more

information on protections from discrimination

based on citizenship status and national origin.

SAFETY & HEALTH Work must be performed under conditions that are sanitary, and not hazardous or dangerous to employees’ health and safety.

ENFORCEMENT Specific DOL agencies are responsible for the administration of these laws. To file a complaint or obtain information, contact the Wage and

Hour Division (WHD) by calling its toll-free help line at 1-866-4- USWAGE (1-866-487-9243), or visit www.dol.gov/whd

Contact the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) by calling 1-800-321-OSHA (1-800-321-6742), or visit www.osha.gov
Los empleadores sélo pueden utilizar E-Verify una vez

que usted haya aceptado una oferta de trabajo y

Employers can only use E-Verify once you :
completado el Formulario I-9.

have accepted a job offer and completed the

work, your citizenship or immigration status Form I-9.

shouldn’t get in the way. Neither should the place
you were born or another aspect of your national
origin. A part of U.S. immigration laws protects
legally-authorized workers from discri-mination
based on their citizenship status and national origin.
You can read this law at 8 U.S.C. § 1324b.

The Immigrant and Employee Rights Section (IER)
may be able to help if an employer treats you
unfairly in violation of this law.

The law that IER enforces is 8 U.S.C. § 1324b. The
regulations for this law are at 28 C.F.R. Part 44.

WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Does not hire you or fires you because of your
national origin or citizenship status (this may
violate a part of the law at

8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(1))

Treats you unfairly while checking your right to

work in the U.S., including while completing the
Form [-9 or using E-Verify (this may violate the

law at 8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(1) or (a)(6))

Retaliates against you because you are speaking
up for your right to work as protected by this law
(the law prohibits retaliation at

8 U.S.C. § 1324b(a)(5))

Ifyou have the skills, experience, and legal right to  Call IER if an employer:

Immigrant and Employee Rights Section (IER)
1-800-255-7688 TTY 1-800-237-2515
Www.justice.gov/ier

IER@usdoj.gov

E-Verify Works for Everyone E-Verify Funciona Para Todos
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

The purpose of the discussion below is to advise contractors which are subject to the Walsh-Healey Public Contracts Act or the Service
Contract Act of the principal provisions of these acts.

WALSH-HEALEY PUBLIC CONTRACTS ACT

General Provisions—This act applies to contracts which exceed or may exceed $10,000 entered into by any agency or instrumentality

For more information on E-Verify, or if
you believe that your employer has
violated its E-Verify responsibilities,

please contact DHS.

Para mas informacion sobre E-Verify, o si
usted cree que su empleador ha violado
sus responsabilidades de E-Verify, por
favor contacte a DHS.

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division,
Immigrant and Employee Rights Section,
January 2019

This guidance document is not intended to be a final agency action, has no legally binding effect, and has no force or effect of law. The document may be rescinded or
modified at the Department’s discretion, in accordance with applicable laws. The Department’s guidance documents, including this guidance, do not establish legally
enforceable responsibilities beyond what is required by the terms of the applicable statutes, regulations, or binding judicial precedent. For more information, see
“Memorandum for All Components: Prohibition of Improper Guidance Documents,” from Attorney General Jefferson B. Sessions Ill, November 16, 2017.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS

UNDER THE NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS ACT

The NLRA guarantees the right of employees to organize and bargain collectively
with their employers, and to engage in other protected concerted activity.
Employees covered by the NLRA* are protected from certain types of employer and
union misconduct. This Notice gives you general information about your rights, and
about the obligations of employers and unions under the NLRA. Contact the National
Labor Relations Board, the Federal agency that investigates and resolves complaints
under the NLRA, using the contact information supplied below, if you have any
questions about specific rights that may apply in your particular workplace.

Under the NLRA, you have
the right to:

» Organize a union to
negotiate with your employer
concerning your wages,
hours, and other terms and
conditions of employment.

Form, join or assist a union.
Bargain collectively through
representatives of employees’
own choosing for a contract
with your employer setting
your wages, benefits, hours,
and other working conditions.

Discuss your terms and
conditions of employment
or union organizing with your
co-workers or a union.

Take action with one or more
co-workers to improve your
working conditions by, among
other means, raising work-
related complaints directly
with your employer or with

a government agency, and
seeking help from a union.

« Strike and picket, depending
on the purpose or means of
the strike or the picketing.

Choose not to do any of
these activities, including
joining or remaining a
member of a union.

Illegal conduct will not be permitted. If you
believe your rights or the rights of others
have been violated, you should contact the
NLRB promptly to protect your rights, gen-
erally within six months of the unlawful
activity. You may inquire about possible vi-
olations without your employer or anyone
else being informed of the inquiry. Charges
may be filed by any person and need not

be filed by the employee directly affected
by the violation. The NLRB may order an
employer to rehire a worker fired in viola-
tion of the law and to pay lost wages and
benefits, and may order an employer or
union to cease violating the law. Employees
should seek assistance from the nearest
regional NLRB office, which can be found

Under the NLRA, it is

illegal for a union or for the
union that represents you 5
in bargaining with your
employer to:

* Threaten you that you will
lose your job unless you
support the union.

Refuse to process a
grievance because you have
criticized union officials

or because you are not a
member of the union.

Use or maintain
discriminatory standards or
procedures in making job
referrals from a hiring hall.

Cause or attempt to cause
an employer to discriminate
against you because of your
union-related activity.

Take other adverse action
against you based on whether
you have joined or support
the union.

If you and your coworkers select a union

to act as your collective bargaining
representative, your employer and the union
are required to bargain in good faith in a
genuine effort to reach a written, binding
agreement setting your terms and conditions
of employment. The union is required to
fairly represent you in bargaining and
enforcing the agreement.

You can also contact the NLRB by calling
toll-free: 1-844-762-NLRB (6572).
Language assistance is available. Hearing
impaired callers who wish to speak to an
NLRB representative should send an email
to relay.sexvice@nlrb.gov. An NLRB rep-
resentative will email the requestor with
instructions on how to schedule a relay

service call.
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Under the NLRA, it is illegal
for your employer to:

Prohibit you from soliciting
for a union during non-work
time, such as before or after
work or during break times;
or from distributing union
literature during non-work
time, in non-work areas,
such as parking lots or break
rooms.

Question you about your
union support or activities in
a manner that discourages
you from engaging in that
activity.

Fire, demote, or transfer
you, or reduce your hours

or change your shift, or
otherwise take adverse action
against you, or threaten to
take any of these actions,
because you join or support

a union, or because you
engage in concerted activity
for mutual aid and protection,
or because you choose not to
engage in any such activity.
Threaten to close your
workplace if workers choose
a union to represent them.

Promise or grant
promotions, pay raises, or
other benefits to discourage
or encourage union support.
Prohibit you from wearing
union hats, buttons, t-shirts,
and pins in the workplace
except under special
circumstances.

Spy on or videotape
peaceful union activities and
gatherings or pretend to do so.

*The National Labor Relations Act covers
most private-sector employers. Excluded from
coverage under the NLRA are public-sector
employees, agricultural and domestic workers,

independent contractors, workers employed by

a parent or spouse, employees of air and rail
carriers covered by the Railway Labor Act, and

888-897-7781
dhs.gov/e-verify

':'I'}‘.ET‘Q:: .

E-VERIFY IS A SERVICE OF DHS AND S8A

Tha E-Werify bugo and mark ane regivtersd trademarks of Department of Homeland
Secarity. Commarclal <ala of 1his poster k4 stricily prohibiled,

English / Spanish Poster

WORKER RIGHTS UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 13706

PAID SICK LEAVE ror FEDERAL CONTRACTORS

ONE HOUR OF PAID SICK LEAVE FOR EVERY 30 HOURS WORKED, UP TO 56 HOURS EACH YEAR

PAID SICK LEAVE  Executive Order 13706, Establishing Paid Sick Leave for Federal Contractors, requires

certain employers that contract with the Federal Government to provide employees
working on or in connection with those contracts with 1 hour of paid sick leave for
every 30 hours they work—up to 56 hours of paid sick leave each year.

Employees must be permitted to use paid sick leave for their own illness, injury, or
other health-related needs, including preventive care; to assist a family member
who is ill, injured, or has other health-related needs, including preventive care; or for
reasons resulting from, or to assist a family member who is the victim of, domestic
violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

Rules about when and how employees should ask to use paid sick leave apply. More

information about the paid sick leave requirements is available at dol.gov/agencies/

whd/government-contracts/sick-leave
ENFORCEMENT The Wage and Hour Division (WHD), which is responsible for making sure employers
comply with Executive Order 13706, has offices across the country. WHD can answer
questions, in person or by telephone, about your workplace rights and protections.
WHD can investigate employers and recover wages to which workers may be
entitled. All services are free and confidential. If you are unable to file a complaint in
English, WHD will accept the complaint in any language.

The law prohibits discriminating against or discharging workers who file a complaint
or participate in any proceeding under the Executive Order.

ADDITIONAL

Executive Order 13706 applies to new contracts and replacements for expiring
INFORMATION

contracts with the Federal Government starting January 1, 2017. It applies to federal
contracts for construction and many types of federal contracts for services.

Some state and local laws also require that employees be provided with paid sick
leave. Employers must comply with all applicable requirements.

of the United States for the manufacture or furnishing of materials, supplies, articles, or equipment. The act establishes minimum wage,
maximum hours, and safety and health standards for work on such contracts, and prohibits the employment on contract work of convict
labor (unless certain conditions are met) and children under 16 years of age. The employment of homeworkers (except homeworkers
with disabilities employed under the provisions of Regulations, 29 CFR Part 525) on a covered contract is not permitted.

In addition to its coverage of prime contractors, the act under certain circumstances applies to secondary contractors performing work
under contracts awarded by the Government prime contractor.

All provisions of the act except the safety and health requirements are administered by the Wage and Hour Division.

Minimum Wage—Covered employees must currently be paid not less than the Federal minimum wage established in section 6(a)(1) of
the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Overtime—Covered workers must be paid at least one and one-half times their basic rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 a
week. Overtime is due on the basis of the total hours spent in all work, Government and non-Government, performed by the employee
in any week in which covered work is performed.

Child Labor—Employers may protect themselves against unintentional child labor violations by obtaining certificates of age. State
employment or age certificates are acceptable.

Safety and Health—No covered work may be performed in plants, factories, buildings, or surroundings or under work conditions that are
unsanitary or hazardous or dangerous to the health and safety of the employees engaged in the performance of the contract. The safety
and health provisions of the Walsh-Healey Public Contracts Act are administered by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration.
Posting—During the period that covered work is being performed on a contract subject to the act, the contractor must post copies of
Notice to Employees Working on Government Contracts in a sufficient number of places to permit employees to observe a copy on the
way to or from their place of employment.

Responsibility for Secondary Contractors—Prime contractors are liable for violations of the act committed by their covered secondary
contractors.

SERVICE CONTRACT ACT

General Provisions—The Service Contract Act applies to every contract entered into by the United States or the District of Columbia,
the principal purpose of which is to furnish services in the United States through the use of service employees. Contractors and
subcontractors performing on such Federal contracts must observe minimum wage and safety and health standards, and must maintain
certain records, unless a specific exemption applies.

Wages and Fringe Benefits—Every service employee performing any of the Government contract work under a service contract in
excess of $2,500 must be paid not less than the monetary wages, and must be furnished the fringe benefits, which the Secretary of
Labor has determined to be prevailing in the locality for the classification in which the employee is working or the wage rates and

fringe benefits (including any accrued or prospective wage rates and fringe benefits) contained in a predecessor contractor’s collective
bargaining agreement. The wage rates and fringe benefits required are usually specified in the contract but in no case may employees
doing work necessary for the performance of the contract be paid less than the minimum wage established in section 6(a)(1) of the Fair
Labor Standards Act. Service contracts which do not exceed $2,500 are not subject to prevailing rate determinations or to the safety
and health requirements of the act. However, the act does require that employees performing work on such contracts be paid not less
than the minimum wage rate established in section 6(a)(1) of the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Overtime—The Fair Labor Standards Act and the Contract Work Hours Safety Standards Act may require the payment of overtime at time
and one-half the regular rate of pay for all hours work on the contract in excess of 40 a week. The Contract Work Hours Safety Standards
Act is more limited in scope than the Fair Labor Standards Act and generally applies to Government contracts in excess of $100,000 that
require or involve the employment of laborers, mechanics, guards, watchmen.

Safety and Health—The act provides that no part of the services in contracts in excess of $2,500 may be performed in buildings or
surroundings or under working conditions, provided by or under the control or supervision of the contractor or subcontractor, which

are unsanitary or hazardous or dangerous to the health or safety of service employees engaged to furnish the services. The safety and
health provisions of the Service Contract Act are administered by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration.

Notice to Employees—On the date a service employee commences work on a contract in excess of $2,500, the contractor (or
subcontractor) must provide the employee with a notice of the compensation required by the act. The posting of the notice (including
any applicable wage determination) contained on the reverse in a location where it may be seen by all employees performing on the
contract will satisfy this requirement.

Notice in Subcontracts—The contractor is required to insert in all subcontracts the labor standards clauses specified by the regulations
in 29 CFR Part 4 for Federal service contracts exceeding $2,500.

Responsibility for Secondary Contractors—Prime contractors are liable for violations of the act committed by their covered secondary
contractors.

Other Obligations—Observance of the labor standards of these acts does not relieve the employer of any obligation he may have under
any other laws or agreements providing for higher labor standards.

Additional Information—Additional Information and copies of the acts and applicable regulations and interpretations may be obtained
from the nearest office of the Wage and Hour Division or the national office in Washington, D.C. Information pertaining to safety and

on the Agency’s website: www.nlrb.gov.
E * WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

866-487-9243
dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts

supervisors (although supervisors that have been
discriminated against for refusing to violate the

discriminated against | health standards may be obtained from the nearest office of the Occupational Safety and Health Administration or the national office in

SCAN TO LEARN MORE Washington, D.C.
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